Chris Harvey

From: September Radecki [september.radecki@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 4:36 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Mika Kaneko

Subject: RE: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd., FCC ID: EWADWMWO014, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7243,
Notice#1

Ii!!
FCC Modular
characteristics_Mi...

Hi Chris,
Here are the replies to your questions on this application.

1. The Modular Approval request letter seems to imply that the device can be provided to
the OEM without the antennas, where the test report documents 3 different antennas that
could be provided with this module. Please update the Modular Approval cover letter to
clarify that compliance with 15.203 compliance is ensured by requiring one of the approved
antennas must be used with this module.

<CCS Answer:> Please see revised Modular Approval exhibit, attached.

2. Please confirm that the Main and Auxiliary antennas are only using diversity, where
only one antenna will transmit at any one time.

<CCS Answer:> Confiemed, that the Main and Auxiliary antennas are only using diversity,
where only one antenna will transmit at any one time.

Thanks.

Best regards,
September

September Radecki

Compliance Certification Services

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

phone: 1-510-771-1090

fax: 1-510-661-0888

September .Radecki @CCSEMC.com <mai lto:September .Radecki@CCSEMC.com>

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey [mailto:charvey@ieee.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 8:02 AM

To: September Radecki

Subject: FW: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd., FCC ID: EW4ADWMWO14, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T7243, Notice#l

————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 11:04 AM

To: michael .Heckrotte@ccsemc.com

Cc: sepetmber.radecki@ccsemc.com; charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Mitsumi Electric Co., Ltd., FCC ID: EW4DWMWO1l4, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7243, Notice#l

Dear Michael Heckrotte,



You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following i1tem(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

1. The Modular Approval request letter seems to imply that the device can be provided to
the OEM without the antennas, where the test report documents 3 different antennas that
could be provided with this module. Please update the Modular Approval cover letter to
clarify that compliance with 15.203 compliance is ensured by requiring one of the approved
antennas must be used with this module.

2. Please confirm that the Main and Auxiliary antennas are only using diversity, where
only one antenna will transmit at any one time.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



